

Snell & Wilmer



Mallory L. B. Satre

Associate | Seattle

Tel. 206.741.1408

msatre@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Mallory Satre is a bankruptcy and trial lawyer. In her bankruptcy practice, Mallory primarily represents creditors, buyers and investors, official committees, and trustees. She also has extensive experience in receivership actions in Washington. In her litigation practice, Mallory has enjoyed wide-ranging experience in the areas of real estate, intellectual property, contracts, and federal and state constitutional law. Mallory has substantial trial and appellate experience, in both state and federal courts.

Representative Experience

- Represented publicly traded company in trial on allowance of unsecured claim for environmental cost recovery under MTCA and CERCLA in Chapter 11 bankruptcy case.
- Represented airline in three-week jury trial over just compensation in condemnation case.
- Represented large institutional creditor in high-profile Chapter 11 bankruptcy case in Eastern Washington.
- Defended public entity on large contract claim through bench trial and on appeal.
- Represented regional lender in over 30 recent receivership, bankruptcy, and general civil actions.
- Represented heavy equipment manufacturer, as secured creditor, in receivership, bankruptcy, replevin, and personal guaranty proceedings in multiple jurisdictions.

Education

- University of Washington School of Law (J.D.)
- Washington State University (B.A., Journalism and Political Science, *magna cum laude*)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- WOMBATS (Women Bankruptcy Attorneys), Member
- Washington State Bar Association
- King County Bar Association

Representative Presentations & Publications

- “An Overview of Common Issues in Insolvency Proceedings,” Co-Presenter, Snell & Wilmer 2024 CLE Webinar Series (June 2024)

- "Motions for Use of Cash Collateral and other Lender Issues," Co-Presenter, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Washington, Chapter 11 Training Program Series (March 2024)
- "Pro Bono: What's Your Bankruptcy Pro Bono Origin Story?" Panelist, ABA Program at NCBJ Annual Conference, Austin, Texas (October 2023)
- "Bankruptcy Overview," Co-Presenter, Provided In-House for a Real Estate Loan Investment Company (December 12, 2022)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- The Best Lawyers in America®, Ones to Watch, Appellate Practice (2022-2024)
- Washington Super Lawyers®, Rising Stars Edition, Business Litigation (2023)
- Next Gen in Law, Puget Sound Business Journal (September 2023)

Community Involvement

- Board member for CENTS (Consumer Education and Training Services Program), a non-profit organization dedicated to personal finance and debt education
- Active pro bono practice, ranging from asylum claims to constitutional privacy rights

Previous Professional Experience

- Hillis Clark Martin & Peterson P.S., Associate (2019-2022)
- Corr Cronin LLP, Associate (2015-2019)
- The Chambers of Justice Charles K. Wiggins, Extern (2014)

Bar Admissions

- Washington

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Washington
- United States Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of Washington
- United States Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Washington
- United States Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit
- United States District Court, Eastern District of Washington
- United States District Court, Western District of Washington